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Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 20037-1122 | tel 202.663.8000 | fax 202.663.8007

Tony Lin
Phone: 202.663.8452
tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com

September 19, 2008

FILED/ACCEPTED
By Hand Delivery
SEP 19
Marlene H. Dortch 2008
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Gommission
445 12" Street, S.W. Office of the Secretary

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Pegasus Development DBS Corporation
Withdrawal of Application for Review
File Nos. SAT-LOA-20020322-00032; SAT-LOA-20020322-00033;
SAT-LOA-20020322-00034

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pegasus Development DBS Corporation hereby withdraws its pending
Application for Review (July 5, 2006) regarding the International Bureau’s order
denying Pegasus’ Petition for Reconsideration of the dismissal of the above-captioned
applications. See In the Matter of Application of Pegasus Development DBS
Corporation for Authority to Construct, Launch, and Operate a System of Direct
Broadcast Satellites in the Broadcasting Satellite Service, 21 FCC Rcd 6403 (2006);
see also Public Notice, DA No. 05-3152 (December 7, 2005).

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions regarding this letter.

Very truly yours,

S

e D. Jacobs
Tony Lin

cc: Cassandra Thomas
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